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MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 16, 2012
TO: All Interested Parties
FROM: Assemblywoman Maggie Carlton, Chair, Legislative Committee on

Public Lands (Nevada Revised Statutes 218E.510)

SUBJECT: Solicitation of Recommendations

Nevada’s Legislative Committee on Public Lands has been meeting during this
Legislative Interim to consider matters related to public land management and resources,
rural infrastructure and services, and the State’s public water authorities. The Committee is
authorized to request a limited number of bills and resolutions for the 2013 Session and,
in addition, may write letters to key individuals and organizations and include position
statements in its final report.

The Committee will hold two additional meetings before completing its work:
e Tuesday, June 19, in Ely, Nevada; and

e Friday, August 17, by simultaneous videoconference between Carson City and
Las Vegas, Nevada.

The Committee is now accepting written suggestions for recommended legislation, letters, and
position statements. Committee staff must receive your written suggestions, along with
supporting background information, no later than Friday, July 20, 2012. The Committee
will make its final recommendations in work session on August 17 and, as time allows,
may begin to consider early suggestions at the June 19 meeting. Submission of a suggestion
does not guarantee its placement on the agenda for either meeting.
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You may submit suggestions via e-mail to dziegler@lcb.state.nv.us or to the following address:

Dave Ziegler, Principal Research Analyst
Research Division

Legislative Counsel Bureau

401 South Carson Street

Carson City, Nevada 89701-4747

Please do not hesitate to contact the staff at 775/684-6825 with any questions.
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